
PA?RICIA A. BTA
*rryw. rysbbasuntytx.goy

LETTEA FOR TROPOSSD

CHANGE TU}ID INCRNASE

Dear Mr. Perez,

We ere seeking an incrcaue in the Tax Offiee Changc Fund Alloc*tion by S3,S0.ffi to

carry a max capacity of $1,5"0ffi. Our cunent sffice fund allo*ation totsl is brtkcm dswn

beluw"

vaulr #1 Vault #2 Mini V*ult ?ill Yault#l

f4,9m.fr, $4,900.00 gf00.m

ffrand Totd s13.t00.{0

$2.S00"fr,

The reason for our proposal is to reintegrate our Mini Yault, whots *rads werc u*d to

cre&m new teller boxes, and sn$ure that the e,nding value of our mini-vault is at $6,ffi0.00.

With our mini-vault fund* at its original balance, ws can rque$ an adequnte chargr re{usst

ftom our financial intuition cysry mormng without having to disrupt our work flow

throughout our burist days.

The othsr usegs ot the funds bcing requestod is to snsur$ that we have rp*re funds to

ureated new teller boxes. whsn nerded. without having to mix-up the Mini-Vanl$ grud

tntal
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